Housing Commission



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Date: 8/7/2019 Time: 6:30 p.m.

Menlo Park City Hall, 1st Floor – Downtown Conference Room

701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025

A. Vice Chair Grove called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

B. Roll Call

Present: Lauren Bigelow, Curtis Conroy, Karen Grove, Rachel Horst, Wendy McPherson, Meg

McGraw-Scherer

Absent: Nevada Merriman

Staff: Deputy Community Development Director Rhonda Coffman,

Management Analyst II Mike Noce

C. Public Comment

Pamela Jones, Menlo Park resident, requests data on the vacancy of below market rate (BMR)
rental units throughout the City and wants the City to adopt a fee structure for violators of BMR
policies.

D. Regular Business

D1. Approve minutes for the Housing Commission meeting of July 10, 2019.

ACTION: Motion and second (Horst/Conroy) to approve the Housing Commission meeting minutes of July 10, 2019. The motion passed (6-0-1; Merriman absent).

D2. Update on short-term rental regulation findings and information reported by the Housing Policy Subcommittee

Vice Chair Grove introduced the item and called for verbal reports from the Housing Policy Subcommittee. Conroy, Horst and Grove shared their findings on short-term rental regulations with the Housing Commission.

- Michael Zhang spoke about transient occupancy tax collection and inquired about who will be effected by potential regulation.
- Iliana Garcia, representative from Nuestra Casa, spoke in favor of regulation that increases the
 amount of long term rental housing units. Garcia also offered the services of Nuestra Casa to
 hold joint community focus groups in partnership with the City and Housing Commission.
- Pamela Jones spoke about the need to regulate short term rentals in large apartment complexes, including regulation for corporately leased units.
- Lisa Fung spoke about property rights and allowing the housing market to control itself. Fung

Housing Commission Meeting Minutes August 7, 2019 Page 2 of 3

spoke in favor of transient occupancy tax being collected on short term rentals.

By consensus, the Housing Commission requested staff compile key components of a potential ordinance for their review at a future meeting. In addition, the Housing Policy Subcommittee will return to the Housing Commission to present community outreach plan options.

D3. Recommend items for future agendas

Items to be considered for future agenda items:

- Housing Policy Subcommittee report on short term rental outreach proposals
- BMR Guidelines policy suggestions
- Hello Housing quarterly report

E. Reports and Announcements

E1. Subcommittee reports (10 minutes):

Below Market Rate Housing Guidelines Subcommittee (Bigelow/Grove) – Plan to meet with staff prior to the next Housing Commission meeting.

Housing Policy Subcommittee (Conroy/Grove/Horst) – The subcommittee is coordinating their next meeting to discuss outreach efforts.

Marketing Subcommittee (Bigelow/Horst/McGraw-Scherer) – No report

Notice of Funding Availability Subcommittee (Grove/McGraw-Scherer) – No report

Secondary Dwelling Unit Subcommittee (McPherson/Merriman) – No report

E2. Commissioner reports

Vice Chair Grove highlighted potential schedule conflicts with the Housing Commission's regular meeting in September. Staff will poll the Housing Commission to determine next steps.

E3. Staff updates and announcements

Deputy Community Development Director Rhonda Coffman provided the following updates:

- Menlo Park City Manager Starla Jerome-Robinson announced the appointment of Deanna Chow
 to Interim Community Development Director and Nikki Nagaya to Interim Public Works Director.
 Both respective departments will report to Deputy City Manager Justin Murphy. The City
 Manager also appointed Clay Curtin into the newly created Public Engagement Manager role.
- Samaritan House is organizing office hours at the Menlo Park Neighborhood Service Center.
- Stanford Inn project at 115 El Camino Real scheduled for City Council meeting on August 20, 2019.
- The Housing Commission work plan meeting will be tentatively scheduled for one of the City Council meeting in September. Staff will continue to update the Housing Commission.
- Cannabis Ordinance first reading scheduled for City Council on August 20, 2019.

Housing Commission Meeting Minutes August 7, 2019 Page 3 of 3

- Housing staff organized a tenant information meeting for Anton Menlo BMR tenants, which was co-hosted with Anton Menlo property management.
- Staff are monitoring changes to HUD that could affect Menlo Park BMR housing providers.

F. Adjournment

Vice Chair Grove adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m.

Mike Noce, Management Analyst II, Community Development

Approved by the Housing Commission on September 25, 2019